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STATE GAPITOL
July 2,1917.

Minutes of the seventeenth and adjourned Regular Monthly
Meoting of the STATE HIGHYAY DEPARTMENT, held in its temperary
offices pursuant to adjournment, The following members were
present,

CURTIS HANCOCK, CHAIRMAN
THOS. Rs McLEAN
He C. ODLE.

The meeting was duly called to order by Mr. Hancock,
Chairmsn, an¢ the following proceedings were had.

The Commission met at call of Chairman Curtis Hancock to
receive petition from delegation from Rusk County.

Chairmaen Hancock addressed the delegation.

Mr, E. B, Alford, of Henderson, presented petition
as follows:

"State Highway Department,
Augtin, Texas.

Gentlemen:

We, the Cormitiee from Rusk County, respectfully
petition that the following named highway be designated
by your Honorsble Commission for adoption in youwr State
Highway System of Highway.

Highway No. 26, from 'l‘yler; thence to Overton;
thence to Henderson; thence to Mt. Enterprise; thence to
Nacogdoches. FParts of this Highway are already completed.

Respectfully submitted,

(Bigned) E. B, Alford,
We. E,. Shadden,
Ce.LeStone,
WeDeArnold,
Ralph Soape,
Dr. JJHeSpivey,
Homer Harris,
RvoMotley’
LeTeStandard,
John M. Tipps,
JeFeDavis, Nacogdoches."

On motion of Mr. H, C. Odle, seconded by Mr. McLemn,
the petition was granted.

On motion of Mr, Melean, seconded by Mr. Odle, the
following order was adopted: 'Be it ordered by the State
Highway Commission that Highwey No. 26, to be known as Tyler-
Henderson-Nacogdoches Highwsy, be adopted. as a part of the
system of State Highways, said road being more particularly
described as follows, to-wit: Begimming at Tyler to connect
with Highway No. 15; thence to Overton; thence to Henderson;
thence to Nacogdoches; to connect with formerly adopted
State Highway No. 21.

Matters of gemeral interest and the regular routine
of buginess wase trensacted.

No further business comimpg before the Commission,
adjouwrnment was taken until Twesday, duly Srd, at 10 o'clock

A.M.
. Ghainnan.
Attest; &@(JP

éecre ’can‘.




